## Minutes of Regular Meeting Of Homecroft Town Council

May 20th, 2014 - 7:00 P.M.

Perry Township Government Center
4925 S. Shelby Street
Indianapolis, IN 46227

Present: Mrs. Kyle Jones – Council President
Mr. Rex Joseph – Town Attorney
Mr. David Hanson– Clerk/Treasurer

Mr. Zachary Frizzell – Council Member
Mr. Chris Mosier – Council Member
Mr. John Ryan – Police Chief

Mr. Tim Eickhoff- Council Member

President Jones called the meeting to order, and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

The *Clerk/Treasure's report* was first on the agenda.

A motion was made by Mr. Eickhoff to approve the April 29th, 2014 council meeting minutes. It was seconded by Mr. Mosier. The motion carried.

A motion was made by Mr. Eickhoff to approve the Claims for May. Mr. Mosier seconded the motion. The motion carried.

A letter from the IRS was received on May 14<sup>th</sup> 941 reporting and they state they will continue their review.

Mr. Hanson stated that he will attend Clerk Treasurer Annual Training for two days in French Lick on June 10<sup>th</sup> and 11<sup>th</sup>. Mr. Eickhoff motioned to allow Mr. Hanson to attend and turn in the proper claims for this event. Mr. Mosier seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Public Comments – Attended by Dan Moriarty, Judge Spear and Kay spear.

**Public Works Report** –Mr. Mosier has not had any addition communication from VS Engineering concerning the sign project. The quarterly meeting with MPO on road projects was attended by Chris Mosier. Chris is still looking for feedback on some right of way issues that may impact any of our projects. June 5<sup>th</sup> There will be a training class to be attended by Mr. Mosier. Chris will follow up with Huehls on specific pot holes that need some patch work on the streets.

Special Projects Report – The website is recording many hits and Next Door is also recording a large amount of traffic to alert the community of events taking place in or near the city. G.C.B.A. had an event attended by Mr. Frizzell. The IACT reached out to Homecroft and Mr. Frizzell offered to attend their redevelopment/economic development meeting in Jeffersonville on Friday May 30<sup>th</sup>. Mr. Mosier motioned to allow Zach to attend this meeting and be reimbursed for mileage expenses to this meeting. Mr. Eickhoff seconded the motion. The motion carried.

**Police Department Report** – Officer Dan Majors has been promoted to sergeant with the Sheriff's department. Quinton Owens has resigned after being hired with the Crawfordsville Police Department. August 5<sup>th</sup> will be NNO and will be held at the Shelter house. Family day is planned for Officers and Family on July 12<sup>th</sup> with approximately 80 people to attend this event.

*Other Old/New Business-* The variance date is posted on the city website and has been posted on Next Door on the hearing date for the plasma center will be on June 4<sup>th</sup> at 1:00 PM at the Indianapolis Marion County Building. The town will communicate this hearing date to members of the community.

Rex announced that we have had additional communication with the Perry Township Trustee on the renewal of our lease for four years with the terms remaining the same. Mr. Eickhoff motioned to extend the contract and Mr. Mosier seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Our next meeting will be on Tuesday June 24th, 2014.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Mr. Eickhoff at @ 7:31P.M. It was seconded by Mr. Frizzell. The motion passed.

Barbara "Kyle" Jones
David Hanson
Homecroft Town Council President
Homecroft Clerk/Treasurer